JOHN INNES HORTICULTURAL INSTITUTION
MOSTYMN ROAD, MERTON PARK, LONDON, SW.19
Telephone LIBerty 3845

Fourtesnth,
June,
1948

Dear Erﬂ:raaanr_,

Many thanks for lookin thr ough my peper on
Extinetion Times. I am glad that you t..hr:ru%ht. it use—
ful and I am also indsbted to you for poin ing out the
cormexicon between my constant for thesinformative valus (& -/
of p and the constent you found in "The Desigm of
Experiments. I am ashamed to say that I had quite
missed the cormexion.

I had not really considered where to ssnd oy
paper but I think your suggestion of "Blometrios" is
a most appropriste one.

‘fnul will be m interested to hear

that my appointment at Birminghem is now final. I am
much indebted to you for your interest in my soplication
and for your help as a referee.

Yours sincearely,
!ﬁ |-l=~‘-'='< M

i

Professor R.A. Fisher, F.R.5.,
Depurtment of Geneties,
Whittingeheme Lodge,

Storey's Wey,

CAMBRIDGE



